

Gwernymynydd Community Council Cyngor Cymdeithasol Gwernymynydd

Mrs. C. Buckley

Clerk and Financial Officer to the Council

Crud Y Hafod Plas Hafod Hotel Hafod Road, Gwernymynydd Nr. MOLD Flintshire CH7 5JS

Minutes of the meeting of Gwernymynyndd Community Council held on Thursday April 25th, 2024, at 7.00 PM.

- **1.** Councillors present: Marjorie Thomson, Frances Rosedale, Vicky Norman, Sharon Godwin, Karen Hughes & Paul Bellis.
- **2.** Apologies for Absence: Phil Roberts and Rhain Griffiths.
- 3 Members Code of Conduct, Declarations of Interest, the clerk outlined to the members their responsibility to declare any such interests that they have regarding discussing items and any actions determined that may influence decisions taken on agenda items. No members had any such declarations.
- **4.** The community council has three vacancies for members available now, it was discussed that whilst new members are needed, it is more important for the right members to be obtained.
- The application for Keep Wales Tidy, needs certain criteria to be met before the application can be submitted. Storage space needs to be provided, volunteers names need to be added to the application along with a site map, ownerships status and dimensions of the proposed area. The clerk has proposed the use of her gardens and outhouses for storage, and Richard Roberts from Aura Wales is to be contacted for any site maps and ownership details that he may have.

The refurbishment of the play area is complete, excepting the painting of the wooden pencil fence. The clerk has written to the chair of the Village Centre, Sharon Godwin who are now responsible for the Village Trust Fund, asking for a contribution to the refurbishment costs of Llys Enfys.

6. The community council is lucky enough to have a local resident who is taking part in the Duke of Edinburgh awards scheme, and as part of the scheme has volunteered to litter pick in the village. He will join other members of the council on the planned Litter Pick due to take place on Saturday May 11th, but in the meantime, he will be volunteering to litter pick once a month for three months.

Communication are still ongoing with the school, it is hoped that Vicky can set in motion a meeting with the head or duty head, Mr Dafydd Johnson.

7. Planning Developments _ No Objections

PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION - Ref No: FUL/000249/24

PROPOSAL: SINGLE STOREY WRAP AROUND EXTENSION LOCATION: 1, Hafod Y Wern, Gwernymynydd, Mold, CH7 5ND

8.	Police	Matters
----	---------------	----------------

Glyndwr Road; Blaen Wern; Minffordd Fields; Ruthin Road; Swan Lane. Tros y Wern; Cadole and Llys Enfys

Nothing to report.

10. <u>Member Area Reports.</u> Individual Councillors to report.

Tros y Wern, Swan Lane, Llys Enfys, Cadole, Glyndwr Road, Minffordd Fields and Blaen Wern

Cllr Paul Bellis has noted that the sign on the A494 for the Measafn turning was removed during the recent road works and has not been put back. The clerk with ask street scene to contact the trunk roads agency to ensure the sign is put back.

The Cefyn Mawr Quarry meeting is due to be held on May 8th, Cllrs Rhaina Griffiths and Phil Roberts will be the representatives who will be attending. Points to be raised: It is believed that there are no restrictions on the Quarry lorries, however there are restrictions on the Ash waste lorries. It is important to ascertain the frequency of the quarry lorries and to see if any restriction need to or could be implemented.

11. Finance

To receive invoices for payment to order payment and to sign cheques.

O V W training invoice	£38.00
Zurich Insurance annual renewal	£676.23
C Buckley Pension & Salary	£778.64

ChairDated
